New Riegel Local Board of Education Regular Meeting Minutes September 11, 2023

Meeting was called to order by President Jeff Hohman.

The following members were present: Rodney Biggert, Angel Bodart, Jeff Hohman and Darin Nye.

Superintendent David Rombach gave the Board an update on the Boiler project and the Chiller project. He also reported on several Fundraisers that were starting to commence.

Treasurer Brad Radison presented to the Board that the district received its 2nd half real estate tax settlement which totaled \$451,496. Mr. Radison also reported that the district received our 1st of two semi-annual fiscal year casino tax payments in the amount of \$12,305.

Elementary Principal Jamie Barrows reported that the 2023/24 assessments for students is well under way. Mrs. Barrows also reported that the 1st SAIL meeting for K-5 students and that SAIL clubs would be starting back up in October.

Middle School/High School Principal Valarie Zeno reported several career days would be taking place at several local Universities where our students would be able to attend. Mrs. Zeno also was happy to report about the positive feedback she received on how the opening of the school year went for all parties involved.

Rodney Biggert moved the following consent agenda items:

- #6262-23 Motion to approve the minutes of the previous meetings, as submitted.
- #6263-23 Motion to approve 2023-24 Fundraisers.

Motion seconded by Darin Nye. Vote as follows: Biggert-yes, Nye-yes, Bodart-yes.

#6264-23 Angel Bodart moved to approve the August 2023 Treasurer's report as submitted.

Motion seconded by Rodney Biggert. Vote as follows: Bodart-yes, Biggert-yes, Nye-yes.

#6265-23 Rodney Biggert moved to transfer \$12,304.66 from the General Fund to the Permanent Improvement Fund. This represents the amount of the casino tax received in August 2023.

Motion seconded by Darin Nye. Vote as follows: Biggert-yes, Nye-yes, Bodart-yes.

#6266-23 Angel Bodart moved to approve reduced student fees for the 2023-24 school year.

Motion seconded by Darin Nye. Vote as follows: Bodart-yes, Nye-yes, Biggert-yes.

#6267-23 Darin Nye moved to approve the contract with the Seneca County School of Opportunity to serve district residents with disabilities for the 2023-24 school year.

Motion seconded by Rodney Biggert. Vote as follows: Nye-yes, Biggert-yes, Bodart-yes.

#6268-23 Rodney Biggert moved to approve the contract with TLC Transit for transportation services for the 2023-24 school year.

Motion seconded by Angel Bodart. Vote as follows: Biggert-yes, Bodart-yes, Nye-yes.

#6269-23 Rodney Biggert moved to approve a contract with EPC/MEC for the assignment of USDA donated foods for the 2024-25 school year.

Motion seconded by Darin Nye. Vote as follows: Biggert-yes, Nye-yes, Bodart-yes.

#6270-23 Angel Bodart moved to approve the Music Trip to Chicago during the period of April 2-5, 2024.

Motion seconded by Rodney Biggert. Vote as follows: Bodart-yes, Biggert-yes, Nye-yes.

#6271-23 Angel Bodart moved to hire the following substitutes on an as-needed basis for the 2023-24 school year:

Cindy Gosche Cafeteria
Emarld Ruehle Cafeteria/Aide
Joe Criss Cafeteria/Aide

Motion seconded by Darin Nye. Vote as follows: Bodart-yes, Nye-yes, Biggert-yes.

#6272-23 Rodney Biggert moved to hire the following student cleaners for the 2023-24 school year. Students to be compensated at the Ohio minimum wage.

Jory Hanna Aaron Hohman
Justin Lininger Dominic Nye
Asher Schalk Aaron Theis

Motion seconded by Angel Bodart. Vote as follows: Biggert-yes, Bodart-yes, Nye-yes.

#6273-23 Angel Bodart moved to hire the following as volunteers for the 2023-24 school year:

Lincoln Chapman

Motion seconded by Rodney Biggert. Vote as follows: Bodart-yes, Biggert-yes, Nye-yes.

#6274-23 Angel Bodart moved to approve the following advisor extra-curricular contracts for the 2023-24 school year:

Winter Concession Stand Kari King (50%) Shelly Bumb (50%)

Motion seconded by Darin Nye. Vote as follows: Bodart-yes, Nye-yes, Biggert-yes.

#6275-23 Darin Nye moved to approve the following coaching/athletic supplemental contracts for the 2023-24 school year:

Boys Basketball Timer Tony Conner
Boys Basketball Timer Jason Lininger
Boys Basketball Scoreboard Paul Reiter
Girls Basketball Scoreboard Paul Reiter

Motion seconded by Angel Bodart. Vote as follows: Nye-yes, Bodart-yes, Biggert-yes.

#6276-23 Rodney Biggert moved to adjourn into executive session for the purpose of the appointment or employment of a public employee.

Motion seconded by Darin Nye. Vote as follows: Biggert-yes, Nye-yes, Bodart-yes.

Time In: 6:49pm Time Out: 6:55pm

#6277-23 Darin Nye moved to adjourn into executive session for the purpose of the appointment or employment of a public employee.

Motion seconded by Rodney Biggert. Vote as follows: Nye-yes, Biggert-yes, Bodart-yes.

Time In: 6:56pm Time Out: 7:04pm

Darin Nye moved to adjourn the meeting.

Motion seconded by Rodney Biggert. Vote as follows: Nye-yes, Biggert-yes, Bodart-yes.

Approved .		 	
Attest			